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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #RFP-25-091 – Medical Supplies - dated November 5, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:

El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 


[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 6-7 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet)
· Addendum acknowledged 
· Required Documentation
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation
· Submission Form
· Proof of Sam.gov registration

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.


RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

Q1. The RFP #25-091 states that the Fee Schedule must be submitted in a “separate sealed envelope,” but also specifies that all responses must be submitted electronically via the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing System. Can the County clarify whether the Fee Schedule should be uploaded as a separate file within BidNet Direct, or if a physical envelope must be mailed? If physical submission is required, please confirm the mailing address and any labeling requirements.
A1. The Fee Schedule will be submitted solely through Bidnet. Do not send a physical copy. When uploading your submission into Bidnet, there will be a spot for the submission to be uploaded and then a spot to upload the Fee Schedule. This is what we mean by a separate sealed envelope. 

Q2. In the event of a conflict between the terms outlined in the RFP #25-091 and the final Professional Services Agreement issued by the County, which document will take precedence? Specifically, does the County intend for the executed agreement to override any conflicting provisions in the RFP or its attachments?
A2. The final professional services agreement will take precedent as it is the final contract. Any conflicts or exceptions should be addressed with the exceptions form (page30), so that they can be worked out between the parties during final contract award/negotiation. Certain exceptions will deem your submission unresponsive.

Q3. The RFP #25-091 specifies net 30 payment terms, while the sample Professional Services Agreement includes a net 45 payment clause. Can the County confirm which payment term will govern the final contract? If net 30 is preferred, will the agreement be modified to reflect that?
A3. Net 30 will be the payment terms of this contract. The final Professional Services Agreement will contain Net 30 terms. 

Q4. The RFP includes detailed insurance requirements in Exhibit 4 and Attachment A, while the Professional Services Agreement outlines similar but slightly different coverage types and limits. Will the County reconcile these differences in the final agreement, and which set of insurance requirements should vendors rely on when preparing their response?
A4. The insurance requirements within Exhibit 4 and Attachment A will be the requirements of the final contract. The professional services agreement is only a sample. The details of the solicitation will be worked into the sample professional agreement to produce the final professional services agreement. 

Q5. Upon review, if there are bid terms and conditions the Vendor may not be able to agree to, will the County allow the Vendor to include clarifications or exceptions as part of its bid submission?
A5. Yes, please include and clarifications or exceptions in your response as directed by the Exception Form on page 30. However, if the vendor is unable to meet the mandatory qualifications or mandatory requirements, the vendor will be deemed unresponsive. 

Q6. Specifically, if there are insurance requirements that the Vendor may not be able to agree to, will the County consider exceptions to insurance terms and conditions?
A6. The County will consider exceptions, it is not guaranteed we will accept the exception. 

Q7. Does the County consider electronic signatures to be valid “original” signatures (i.e.: DocuSign)?
A7. Yes, Docusign is an acceptable form of electronic signature.

Q8. Can the County please provide vendors with the most recent bid tabulation for awarded pricing and Unit of Measure for the items in the current bid?
A8. This is the first time this project is being released by El Paso County. There are no former bid tabulations. 

Q9. Will the resulting contract from this solicitation be federally funded in whole or in part?
A9. The resulting contract will be partially federally funded.

Q10. The bid document mentions submission electronically through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing System. I have downloaded the RFP documents from BidNet—could you please confirm if we can submit our electronic version through BidNet as well? Additionally, could you kindly share the Excel sheet listing the required items/specifications to ensure our response is complete and formatted as expected? Thank you very much for your time and assistance. I look forward to your guidance. Warm regards,
A10. All documents must be submitted through Bidnet for your response to be deemed responsive. You will need to create your own excel document using the formatting provided in the fee schedule with the example supply list. 





Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION

	Company Name	
	Fax

	
	

	Address: 
	City/State/Zip:

	
Contact Person:
	
Title:

	
Email:
	
Phone:

	
Authorized Representative’s Signature: 

	
Date: 

	Printed Name:
	Title: 

	
	

	Email:
	Phone: 
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